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July 8, 2019

Dr. Roger Schultz
President

Mt. San Jacint&ollege
1499 North State Street
San JacintoCA 92583

DearPresident Schuliz

Your Accreditation Liaison Officelnas informed the ACCJC thybur institutionwill be
offering anew program

x Accounting(CoA)
Based on the description provided, it has been determined a substantiverehavwgdy the
Commission isiot required. Thank you for bringing this to our attention and please let us know

if there are any chaes in the information provided by the College.

On behalf of the Commission, thank you for your continued commitment to accreditation and
academic quality in higher education.

Sincerely,
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Senior Vice President

CC: Ms. Rebecca Teague, Accreditation Liaison Officer
Ms. Martina FernandeRosaio, U.S. Department of Education

Tel: 415-506-0234 10 Commercial Boulevard, Suite 204 accjc@accjc.orqg
Fax: 415-506-0238 Novato, CA 94949 accjc.org
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